

January 19, 2026

Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board
Nova Scotia Energy Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3

Re: M10013, M10197, M11927 – Various Hydro Projects Reporting – Extension Request

Dear Ms. Henwood:

Nova Scotia Power Incorporated (NS Power, Company) has been directed to provide reporting on the status of the below listed hydro projects:

- M10013 – Annapolis Tidal Generation Station Retirement: Request for Accounting Treatment and Net Book Value Recovery;
- M10197 – CI 29807 Tusket Main Dam Refurbishment Authorization to Overspend Application; and
- M11927 – CI 50518 HYD Ruth Falls Main Dam Refurbishment ATO.

The Board established a filing date of January 21, 2026, for the Ruth Falls Main Dam Refurbishment Contingency Report and a filing date of January 30, 2026, for the Annapolis Tidal Generation Station Retirement Status Update and the Tusket Main Dam Refurbishment ATO Contingency Report.

NS Power is in the process of compiling its reporting, however key personnel are currently involved in year-end reporting requirements, and as a result, the Company requires additional time to do so. As such, the Company respectfully requests that the due date for these reports be extended to Friday February 13, 2025, with the understanding that if the Company is able to complete and submit them before that date, it will do so.

If you have any questions or require any additional information with respect to this

January 19, 2026
C. Henwood

request, please contact the undersigned.

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to be 'AS', followed by a long horizontal line extending to the right.

Annie Beth Sampson
Manager, Regulatory